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From: Susan Lamb
To: William Smith
Cc:

Subject: Re: Co-Prosecutors Short Adjournment Request Regarding David Chandler
Date: 07/12/2012 12:48 PM

Dear parties,

WESU, on behalf of the Trial Chamber, has since ascertained that Professor Chandler
is able to defer his arrival in Phnom Penh and his testimony will therefore commence
on Wednesday 18 July 2012. He will remain in Phnom Penh for a portion of the
following week to allow his testimony to conclude. In an effort to make up time, the
Chamber will almost certainly sit on Friday 20 July, in accordance with earlier

orders.

The Chamber regrets to advise that it has been unable to schedule an alternative
witness for Monday and Tuesday and that these days will be without hearing. The
parties are reminded of the need to ensure flexibility in terms of their ability to
question witnesses or Experts out of sequence, where necessary.

Best regards,
Susan

Susan Lamb

Senior Legal Officer, Trial Chamber, rm 418A
Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia/
United Nations Assistance to the Khmer Rouge Trials
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Subject:  Co-Prosecutors Short Adjournment Request Regarding David

Chandler

Dear Susan and Trial Chamber
I have resent this as the header on the previous email was incorrect.

Due a medical emergency involving the prosecution advocate who has
been assigned the examination of Professor David Chandler, the Co-
Prosecutors request a brief delay to the start of Professor Chandler's
examination - to Wednesday, 18 July 2012. The advocate
concerned suffered a severe knee injury and underwent surgery in
Bangkok last week. He was expected back in Phnom Penh this week
but his recovery has been delayed. He is now expected back in
Cambodia by Monday or Tuesday. A back-up plan has been put in
place to cover the possibility of the advocate not returning within the
expected time frame.

We understand the importance of moving the trial forward as
expeditiously as possible, however, in light of the detailed nature of his
testimony and the unexpected nature of the circumstances we hope
this request can be accommodated.

Regards
Bill
M. Witlarn Smidlh
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